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: INDIANA UNIVERSITY EVANSVIRE CENTER FOR |

8|
MEDICAL EDUCATION '

#'
8600 University Boulevard
Evansville, Indiana 47712b (812) 464 1831

|SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

t
July 3,1984 j

i

i

William J. Adam, Ph.D. i

Materials Licensing Section !
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Comission !

Region !!1. |
799 Roosevelt Road :
Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137 |

RE: Control No. 76594 i

t

Dear Dr. Adam:
.

In response to your letter of May 21, 1984, we reduce !
our request for 200 mci of P-32 to a maximum of 32 mC1. !

'Since requesting the amendments in our letter dated April 6,

1984.- Control No. 76594, we have submitted our renewal :
: . application : for our By-Product License #13-15734-01, Control '

, No. 76786. Please accept this change to a maximum of 32 mci ;
l of P-32 in. our renewal application. We are including a copy :
E of this letter .to be included in our renewal application |

L file, Control No.76786. >

The safety procedures as listed in a. through d. in your i
letter of May 21 are followed as per our renewal application. !

Item e. is not applicable since we do not use 10 mci of P-32
*at a time.

S erely,
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ad at'o gSafe OffFcer !
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INDIANA UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE i

Evansville Center
April 18, 1986 )

70: Mallroom/ Receiving Dept.: USI and UE Proms r.Guthr1[ d
Security Office: USI and UE QV.'

,

bSUBJECT: Receipt of Radioisotopes

Normal shipments of radioisotopes: |
!

From time to time, we will receive packages of radioisotopes as part of
our normal supply shipments. These packages will be marked with an ,

emblem similar to the one reproduced below. These packages should be ;

delivered, unopened, to the Center within three hours of receipt. One of
the individuals listed below or their designated representative should
receive the package.

.

After hour deliveries:
i

'
During off-duty hours, if a package should be delivered, one of these
individuals should be notified by phone of the receipt of the package.

-

i
Notification should be attempted in the order listed.

,

,

Damaged shipments: |

If a package appears to be damaged, judged by external examination, do
not accept the shipment. Instead, contact the Radiation Safety Officer
(Dr. Guthrie or Dr. Schaeffer) alerting him of the situation so that he !

may inspect the package for isotope leakage. Ask the driver to remain ,

with his truck until the R.S.O. can determine whether contamination of
the vehicle has occurred. If the driver cannot or will not remain until
the R.S.O. can carry out this inspection. DO NOT ACCEPT THE SilIPMENT.

#
Midical Education Building '# \,

*g%8.600 Universj,tv Blvd Offige Phone Home Phone '#

,,Y,
'

.
g\e

Dr. George authrie 464-1831 985-2046
#,#

%g%Dr. Howell Rogers 464-1832 464-8296 ,

#Dr. Godfrey Tunnicliff 464-1833 479-3711 .# g

#
Hsalth Science Building # \

#p# \( 1901 E. Walnut SL Office Phone U.ome Phon 2
%

| #
Dr. John Schaetfer 479-2081 477-8225 # %

*

gt-

I Dr. Keith Matheson 479-2021 867-6189
*

HANDLE CAREFULLY f'g*g | h||1T #Dr. Beat Raess' 479-2656 858-5271 f
y | | L, ,#Dr. George Guthrie 404-1831 985-2046 % [
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